
CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Regular Business Meeting 

AGENDA FOR WEDNESDAY, July 26, 2023 

 

 
TIME: 7:00 PM 

PLACE: 850 Pomona Street, Crockett 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL 

 
 

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 

(The Board is prohibited from discussing items not on this agenda. Matters 

brought up that are not on the agenda may be referred to staff for action or 

calendared on a future agenda.) 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING: (Public comments limited to two minutes for each person with full 
discussion limited to twenty minutes unless extended by Board President.) 

5. CLOSED SESSION:    Conference With Labor Negotiators 
Discussions with and about labor Discussions with and about labor negotiators and 
applicants regarding employment of a District Secretary. Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6. 

6. OPEN SESSION: Announcements of actions taken during closed session: 

 

7. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER: 

a. Resignation of Administrative Services Manager 

b. Approval of Resolution 23/24-06, Granting Temporary Additional Authorities to the 
Vice President of the Board of Directors  

8. MANAGERS' REPORTS/REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS: (These 
items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at 

this time.) 

a. Recreation Department. 
b. Maintenance Department. 
c. Port Costa Sanitary Department. 
d. Crockett Sanitary Department. 
e. Governmental matters. 

f. Announcements and discussion. 
 

9. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consideration of a motion to approve the following items: 
(Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Board 

Member on request for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed 
from the Consent Calendar will be considered with the Administrative Items.) 

a. Approve Minutes of CCSD Board meeting on June 28, 2023. 
b. Approve payment of District bills. 

 
(By request of any commissioner or member of public Items are subject to removal from 
the consent calendar for discussion.  Such Items will be considered with Administrative 
items.)



10. ADMINISTRATIVE: 
 

a. Consider consent items removed from Consent Calendar.  

b. Receive withdrawal from Landscaping and Lighting Commission application from 
Bud Burlison 

c. Receive application for the Police Liaison Committee from Robert Ritchey 

d. Approval of Resolution 23/24-01, Appointing a District Secretary 

e. Approval of Resolution 23/24-02, Collection of Sewer Service Charges for Port 
Costa 

f. Approval of Resolution 23/24-03, Collection of Sewer Service Charges for Crockett 

g. Approval of Resolution 23/24-04, Appointing Commissioners to the Landscape and 
Lighting Committee 

h. Approval of Resolution 23/24-07, Levying an annual Maintenance Special Tax 

 

11. BUDGET AND FINANCE: 

a. Receive budget for FY2023-24, give comments and direction to staff 

b. Approval of Resolution 23/24-05, Adopting an Operating and Capital 

Budget for the Fiscal Year 2023/24 

c. Discuss financial matters related to the District 
 

12. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND COMMITTEES: 
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this 
lime.) 

a. Personnel Committee - Members Cusack(chair) Goodman, Spinner, Wais, and Wilson 

 
b. Budget & Finance Committee - Members Mackenzie and Spinner 

c. Police Liaison Committee 

d. Ad Hoc committees: 

e. Inter-agency meetings 

 

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/BOARD COMMENTS 
 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT   until August 23, 2023



 

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

You will find the Minutes of this meeting posted on our website at 
www.town.crockett.ca.us Visit our website for more information on 
meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services District and 
the towns of Crockett and Port Costa. 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 

assistance to participate in a District meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the 

agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format, please contact the General Manager 

at (510) 787-2992. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when 

services are needed will assist District staff in assuring that reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 

 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or 

document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item, and is 

distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available/or 

public inspection. The Board has designated the District's website located at 

https:www.town.crockett.ea.us/meetings as the place for making those public records 

available for inspection. The documents may also be obtained by calling the District 

Manager. at the Crockett Community Services District Qffice in Crockett. If, however, 

the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, 

then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the 

meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office address is 850 Pomona Street, Crockett, 

California 94525. 

 
 

http://www.town.crockett.ca.us/
http://www.town.crockett.ea.us/meetings


RESOLUTION 

NO. 23/24-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GRANTING TEMPORARY ADDITIONAL AUTHORITIES TO THE VICE 

PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

WHEREAS, the Crockett Community Services District (“District”) is an independent 

special district formed under the Community Services District Law, Government Code Sections 

61000 et seq.); and 

WHEREAS, in September, 2022, the District’s Administrative Services Manager gave 

notice of resignation to the Board of Directors to be effective January 2023, and extended as 

needed to complete the budget for FY2023-24; and 

WHEREAS, the Administrative Services Manager submitted a proposed budget for 

FY2023-24 and written notice resignation on July 26, 2023, to be effective August 1, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to implement certain interim policies to aid the 

District in its transition in hiring another Administrative Services Manager, including delegating 

additional administrative and legal authority to the Vice President of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to grant such additional administrative 

and legal authority to the Vice President of the Board of Directors commencing July 26, 2023 and 

continuing until otherwise established by resolution of the Board of Directors. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Crockett Community Services District, as follows: 

1. The above referenced recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein.

2. Commencing July 26, 2023, the Vice President of the Crockett Community Services

District Board of Director is authorized to exercise the following administrative and legal

authority on behalf of the District:

a. Oversee, implement and delegate duties of the Administrative Services Manager

and associated business of the District.

b. Exercise administrative supervision over the District and all its activities and

employees.

c. Sign letters or documents necessary to carry out the will of the organization.

d. Call such meetings of the Board as he/she may deem necessary, giving notice as

prescribed by law.

7b



Page 2 Resolution No. 23/24-06 

e. Confer with employees on crucial matters which may occur between Board

meetings.

3. The authorities granted by Section 2, herein, shall be in addition those currently in effect

by ordinance, resolution, or other action of the Board of Directors.

4. The authorities granted by Section 2, herein, shall continue until otherwise established by

resolution of the Board of Directors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Crockett Community

Services District on July 26, 2023, by the following roll call votes: 

AYES: 

NOES:  

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

_______________________________ 

Luigi Barassi, President 

Crockett Community Services District 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 

Gaunt Murdock, General Manager 



CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
Telephone (510) 787-2992 

Fax (510) 787-2459 
e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us

website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING, JUNE 28, 2023 

 CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL 7:05 pm. Directors present: Nick Spinner, , 
John MacKenzie, Jena Goodman(vice President) Kent Peterson., Staff present: 
Gaunt Murdock, James Barnhill, Vaughn Gunkleman, Ron Wilson. Present also 
were three candidates for L&L commission: Lindsay Pannel, Carla Garbis, 
and Bud Burleson. Also present PCSan Commissioner Tom Cusack. 

 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Resident Cary Carlos 
complained that she was unfairly excluded from posting banners on the Alexander 
Park fence, due to not being a non-profit organization. Ms. Carlos petitioned to be 
allowed to pay to post a banner. Mr. Wilson said he was unfamiliar with a pay to 
post process. It was pointed out that since this was not on the agenda no decision of 
the board could be made immediately. There was discussion of ownership of fence 
and sidewalk. It was suggested that the July 10 Rec Commission meeting should 
revisit the subject 
BUDGET AND FINANCE (This was taken out of order due to Staff request/medical 
condition.) Mr Manzione stated that the CVSan Commission had met, and examined 
the interim budget and were satisfied and approved it. Mr Gunkleman presented 
brief interim budget. Mr Gunkelman stated that he was prevented from having a final 
report due to being locked out of county financial information, thus unable to verify 
numbers. Director Peterson criticized staff for not having the budget, and said that 
not having access to this information was not an acceptable excuse and that rough 
approximations were all that was needed from the budget, rather than exact figures. 
JG directed staff to proceed and produce budget without county financial 
information, and requested that it be placed on future agenda. 
MANAGERS' REPORTS/REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:(These items are typically 
for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this time.) 
Mr. Wilson reported that funding was promised but not fully in place for ADA upgrade 
project in Alexander Park, but they were proceeding with the project. 
Mr Murdock reported that lighting had been installed in the main room downstairs at 1 
Rolph Park building, and that there had been interest in renting the chapel. 
Mr Barnhill reported for PCSan that the Sanitary Sewer Management Plan had been 
updated. 
Mr Murdock reported for CVSAN that they had had a site walk for the MCC project, 
attended by five bidding concerns, and it had been was specified as having a $ 1.1 M 
Engineers Estimate.  Mr Murdock also stated that he received recent proposals by BDP,  
an engineering firm to upgrade the JTP and to build a new Crockett-only sewage plant, 
and to build a plant for Pt Costa. 

9a



PUBLIC HEARING   None held 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Approval of the below items: 
Spinner 1st, Goodman 2nd, unanimous approval, (Barassi absent) 

a. Receive Minutes of PCSan meeting May 10, April 24, April 12, CVSan May 17, 2023
b. Minutes of Board Meeting, May 24, 2023 were removed from consent calendar by

request of Director Peterson, to be discussed as Administrative Item.
ADMINISTRATIVE: 
a) Minutes of May 24, 2023, were corrected, and approved by the board  Spinner 1st,/
MacKenzie 2nd, Unanimous, (Barassi absent)
b) Resolution 22/23-23, Levying an Annual Recreation Tax for Fiscal Year 2023/2024

Peterson 1st, Spinner 2nd, unanimous, ( Barassi absent)
c) Mr. Murdock introduced the three L&L Commission Candidates present. Director
Goodman asked Director Peterson to speak to the intent and significance of Measure L.
Mr Peterson stated it dealt primarily with the thirty decorative streetlights and certain
specific properties including the bridgehead and Plaza, and that it had limited spending
ability due to low tax amount. Director Peterson reminded the commissioners that they
needed to follow the Brown Act. Staff was directed to provide resolutions for the
appointment of the Commissioners.

REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND COMMITTEES:  
Director Goodman asked that the record reflect that the job application posting on 
website homepage for District Secretary had been taken down and that that had been 
discussed at the Personnel committee .Mr Wilson noted it was still available under 
employment, Goodman stated it was very hard to find. Commissioner Cusack reported 
that the Personnel committee had made their decision and voted to recommend Sonia 
Rivas to the position. Mr Murdock stated that there was another candidate present, and 
introduced Erin Brosnan. Director Goodman instructed the personnel committee to 
interview the second candidate. 
It was reported that the Police Liaison Committee had 2 committee members resigned, 
(John Angel and Barbara Cardwell) because of issues resulting from meeting on license 
plate reading cameras held on July 3, 2023. 
Director Peterson noted that Ron Wilson had left the room and so no update from 
Memorial Hall committee could be made. 
Commissioner Manzione stated that the Phillip Meads WWTP Ad Hoc committee 
should meet soon.  

ADJOURNMENT  approximately 9:00 pm until July 26  2023

Gaunt Murdock 



9b





























10
b



July 12, 2023 

Subject: CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

My name is Bob Ritchey. I am submitting the following statement for the purpose 
of becoming a board member of the CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON 
COMMITTEE. 

My family has long time roots going back to the 1920’s. I have lived in Crockett 
for the last 40 years. 

I am a homeowner and raised my daughter here. I am currently in the process of 
retiring, after 35 years as an electrician (IBEW local 302) 

I have been attending meetings for the last year and I have a good 
understanding of the workings of the committee and feel that I can be an asset to 
the committee and community. 

My contact information: 

ROBERT RITCHEY 
1405 FLORA ST 
CROCKETT, CA 
510-691-4045 cell/text
Send2rr@gmail.com

10c



RESOLUTION 

NO. 23/24-1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

APPOINTING A DISTRICT SECRETARY 

WHEREAS, the Crockett Community Services District is a special district in the State of 
California with an elected governing board; and 

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee has recommended that _________________ 
be appointed to the position of District Secretary; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code §61050 allows the District Board to fill the role by 
appointment with a qualified individual, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Crockett Community Services District 
hereby appoints ________________ to hold office as District Secretary, effective immediately. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted at the District Regular Meeting held on 
July 26, 2023 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Luigi Barassi, President 

ATTEST: 

Gaunt Murdock, General Manager 

10d



10e





10f





RESOLUTION 

NO. 22/23-04 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING COMMISSIONER 
To the  

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING COMMISSION 

WHEREAS,  Measure L, a citizens initiative was passed the vote of the majority of the 
voters in general election in the Crockett Community Services District, did agree to levy a tax on 
property within the District for the purposes as described in the measure,  

WHEREAS,  the District Board has, by Resolution 22/23-21 recognized the will of the 
voters by adopting the Measure L Initiative Ordinance,  

WHEREAS, the District Board has, by Resolution No. 22/23-22 created the 
Landscape and Lighting Commission, to oversee the work described in Measure L and, 

WHEREAS, the District Board has by Resolution No. 06/07-10 determined that the term of 
office of a commissioner shall be 24 months. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  That Carla Garbis, Kara Mitzel, and Lindsey 
Pannel each be appointed as Commissioners on the Landscape and Lighting Commission for a term of 
24 months. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted at the District's Regular Meeting held in 
Crockett on July 26, 2023 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Luigi Barassi, President 

ATTEST: 

Gaunt Murdock 
General Manager 

10
g



RESOLUTION 

NO. 23/24 - 07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT LEVYING AN ANNUAL MAINTENANCE SPECIAL TAX FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 

WHEREAS, The Crockett Community Services District, (“District”) is 
authorized by District Resolution 22/23-21, which incorporates the Measure 
L Initiative Ordinance approved by voters of the District at the November 8, 
2022 General Election, to annually adopt a resolution levying a maintenance 
special tax for the fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the tax per year on each taxable parcel of the 
Crockett zone for which the owner receives a separate ad valorem 
property tax bill shall not exceed $50.00; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to 
Resolution No. 22/23-21, the Board of Directors of the Crockett Community 
Services District levies the maintenance special tax on all applicable taxable 
parcels within the District in the amount of $50.00 for fiscal year 2023-24 and 
authorizes and directs its General Manager to take all steps required to place 
said tax levy on the tax rolls for the 2023-24 fiscal year, 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted at the District's 
Regular Meeting held on July 26, 2023 by the following vote. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

______________________________ 

Luigi Barassi, President 

ATTEST: 

_____________________ 
Gaunt Murdock, General Manager 10h



11a





























































11b


	Agenda Packett V5_CCSD_July 26 2023.pdf
	Agenda_CCSD_July 26 2023_V3_.pdf

	FY23-24 proposed budget with resn_for agenda packet_.pdf



